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Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes

Contacted Applicant/Atty

via E-Mail

From: Schwartz, Kay [mailto:kschwartz@gardere.com]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Dantzler, Lauren <Lauren.Dantzler@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Alcala, Lisa <lalcala@gardere.com>
Subject: RE: U.S. Trademark Application Nos. 87349465; 87349469; 87349474; 87349491

Examiner Dantzler-

Our client would like to proceed with add the additional language as follows;

87/349465 – ACE FLAIR

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic processing of debit card transactions and electronic payments, in Class 36 .

It is believed no additional fee is due.

87/349474 – FLAIR

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic processing of debit card transactions and electronic payments, in Class 36 .

It is believed no additional fee is due.

87/349491 – FLARE

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic processing of debit card transactions and electronic payments, in Class 36

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic transmission of debit card transaction data and electronic payment data via a global computer network,
in Class 38 .

It is believed an additional electronic amount is due for a single class.  You are authorized to charge our deposit account.

87/349469 – ACE FLARE

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic processing of debit card transactions and electronic payments, in Class 36 .

Servicing of debit cards, namely, providing electronic transmission of debit card transaction data and electronic payment data via a global computer network,
in Class 38 .

It is believed an additional electronic amount is due for a single class. You are authorized to charge our deposit account

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Kay



Kay Lyn Schwartz 

Partner 

t 214.999.4702   f 214.999.3702   m 214.704.3711 

2021 McKinney Avenue, Suite 1600, Dallas, Texas 75201 

A U S T I N  |  D A L L A S  |  D E N V E R  |  H O U S T O N  |  M E X I C O   C I T Y 

LinkedIn | Twitter | Bio | vCard

https://www.linkedin.com/company/gardere-wynne-sewell-llp
https://twitter.com/garderelaw
http://www.gardere.com/Professionals/Kay-Lyn-Schwartz
https://client.gardere.com/auditandredirect/Default.aspx?url=http://www.gardere.com/Professionals/Kay-Lyn-Schwartz.vcf

